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	NO
	ISSUES
	COMMENTS

	1.
	Electronic payment of Cash Distributions & notification to securities holders by listed issuer under the Listing Requirements


	

	1.1
	Do you agree with the Exchange’s proposal in paragraphs 12 and 13 of this Consultation Paper to expand the eDividend services, by mandating a listed issuer to credit the following Cash Distributions directly into the securities holders’ banks accounts?

(i) interest payments on loan or debenture stocks;

(ii) coupon payments on bonds; 

(iii) income distributions made by collective investment schemes; 
(iv) capital repayment; and 

(v) cash payments in lieu of odd lots arising from distributions in specie.

Please state your views and the reasons for such views.


	

	1.2
	If the answer to Question 1.1 above is yes, is the prescribed list of Cash Distributions above appropriate? 

Please state your views and the reasons for such views.


	

	1.3
	If your answer to Question 1.1 is yes, do you agree with the Exchange’s proposal in paragraphs 13

 REF _Ref319073044 \r \h 
 \* MERGEFORMAT (b) of this Consultation Paper to mandate a listed issuer to provide electronic notification to its securities holders who have provided Bursa Depository with the relevant contact details for purposes of electronic notifications, once the listed issuer has paid the Cash Distributions out of its account?

Please state your views and the reasons for such views.

	

	2.
	Obligations of issuers and depositors under the Rules of Bursa Depository


	

	2.1
	Do you have any comments on the proposed amendments to the Rules of Bursa Depository on the obligations of the issuer and the depositors? 

Please state your views and the reasons for such views.

	

	3.
	Corporate actions that will fall within the category of “Cash Payments”


	

	3.1
	With reference to paragraphs 21(b) and (c) of this Consultation Paper, do you foresee any problems with the issuer or offeror in a take-over situation obtaining the consent required as set out in Rule 21.10A(2)?

Please state your views and the reasons for such views. If you have a proposed solution in relation to the issue, please state this as well.


	

	3.2
	Would this category capture all other types of cash payments? 

Please state your views and the reasons for such views. If not, then please state what other types of cash payments will not be covered under this category.
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